CRIMINAL JUSTICE STUDENT PLANNING GUIDE

School of Criminal Justice Michigan State University

School of Criminal Justice

655 Auditorium Road, Room 557 Baker Hall East Lansing, MI 48824 https://cj.msu.edu/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Tables of Contents	1
Welcome to Criminal Justice	2
Advising	3
General University Requirements	4
College of Social Science (CSS) Requirements	5
Criminal Justice Major Requirements	6
General Electives	7
Minor in Security Management	8
Concentration in Cyber Investigation	9
Criminal Justice News and Social Media	10
Career Advising and Services	11
Student Resources	12
Web Resources	13
General Information	14
Academic Integrity	15
Academic Planning Worksheet	16
Four-Year Graduation Planning Document	17

WELCOME TO THE SCHOOL OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE!

Welcome to the School of Criminal Justice at Michigan State University! We are eager to assist you in any way so please seek us out with any questions or concerns. This student planning guide is intended for undergraduate students in the School of Criminal Justice. This guide will help you learn and understand the Criminal Justice degree requirements, MSU policies and procedures relevant to your academics and resources available for students on campus.

Criminal justice offers the opportunity to study fascinating issues of crime and justice. Some of the matters studied are the patterns and causes of crime, the challenges facing criminal justice agencies as they seek to balance crime control with preservation of civil liberties, and the growing importance of security management in what has been called the "risk society".

By declaring Criminal Justice as your major, you have taken an important step in achieving your future goals. The Criminal Justice degree completion requirements include a structured set of courses required by the University, the College of Social Science and the School of Criminal Justice. CJ students typically have significant flexibility to customize their academic experience due to a generous number of elective credits available within the degree structure. Our students participate in high level internships in all areas of the field, study CJ overseas through study abroad opportunities, take a class with incarcerated individuals through the Inside-Out program, and participate in several CJ student run clubs.



The School of Criminal Justice is housed in Baker Hall. Main Office: 655 Auditorium Rd, Room 557 East Lansing, MI 48824 cj.msu.edu

ADVISING

The best way to manage your academic and career plan is to meet regularly with an advisor! Students, in consultation with the School of Criminal Justice academic advisors, are responsible for organizing their programs and satisfying degree requirements. We recommend connecting with your academic advisor each semester. Regular interaction with your advisor is the best way to stay on track. There are several options for advising, so you can choose which best fits your needs:

SCHEDULED APPOINTMENTS

- 45 minute appointments.
- Available in-person, through Zoom or over the phone.
- SIS allows you to see our availability for two weeks at a time. If you don't see any availability, keep checking back or send us an email at cj.advising@msu.edu.

Schedule an appointment on student.msu.edu by following the instructions below!

- 1. Click on the 'Academic Progress Tile.'
- 2. On the left hand side, select Advising/Tutoring Appointments.
- 3. Click on the upper right blue button 'Create New Appt.'
- 4. Under the drop-down menu in 'Category,' select 'Advising.'
- 5. Use eyeglass icon in 'Appointment Reason' to select 'Criminal Justice Advising.'

EXPRESS ADVISING

- Offered on Zoom.
- No appointment required.
- These are operated on a firstcome, first-served basis and we will do our best to accommodate all students who stop by as our time permits.
- Express (or drop-in) advising hours are for short, quick questions. For a regular advising appointment, please go to student.msu.edu to schedule a meeting.
- Simply join the Zoom meeting room during the express advising hours.
- *Express advising hours for the current semester are listed here.

EMAIL ADVISING

- You can email us for any general questions you have.
- Use your official MSU email account.
- Email one of the advisors directly or email the cj.advising@msu.edu inbox.
- It can take 24-48 business hours to get a response (excluding holidays and the enrollment period), but we will do our best to respond to you within 24 hours.

Our Advising Team

Criminal Justice Undergraduate Academic Advisors

- James Bradley (bradl424@msu.edu)
- Sara Tauqi (tauqisar@msu.edu)
- Cassie Zikos (sprag106@msu.edu)

Criminal Justice Career Advisor

Tim Homberg (hombergt@msu.edu)

Criminal Justice Graduate Advisor

Barbara Kolar (kolarba@msu.edu)

UNIVERSITY REQUIREMENTS

The following is a short guide of University requirements, however, the Academic Program catalog (https://reg.msu.edu/AcademicPrograms/) is the official source for University requirements.

- Complete a minimum of 120 credits with a 2.0 minimum MSU GPA.
- Achieve a 2.0 or better Criminal Justice cumulative GPA.
- Complete a minimum of 30 credits at MSU with a minimum of 27 credits on the East Lansing campus after junior status.
- Earn a minimum of 18 CJ credits at MSU.
- Courses used to satisfy specific degree requirements may not be taken for CR/NC.
- No more than 10 of a student's last 30 credits may be transferred in. PRIOR APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.
- A maximum of 60 credits can be accepted from a community college.
 - Before taking a course at another institution, please understand the MSU Policy on transferability of courses. For more information, go to transfer, msu, edu and consult an advisor.

	For more information, go to <u>transfer.msu.edu</u> and consult an advisor.			
Writing	Complete a 4-credit Tier I writing course from the Department of Writing, Rhetoric and American Culture			
Requirement	(WRA).			
	1. Students who place in the Developmental Level Writing Course (WRA 1004 and WRA 0102) must			
	complete that course and the Tier I writing course.			
	2. Students who score 3 on the Advanced Placement Test may waive the Tier I course. Students who			
	score 4 or 5 will receive credit for the Tier I course.			
	3. The University's Tier II writing requirement is completed the student's senior year with one of the			
	approved criminal justice writing courses.			
Integrative	Integrative Studies in Arts and Humanities – 8 credits			
Studies	1. IAH 201-210			
Requirement	2. A second IAH course, 211 or higher			
	Integrative Studies in Social, Behavioral and Economic Sciences – 8 credits			
	1. One 200 level ISS course			
	2. One 300 level ISS course			
	IAH/ISS Diversity Distribution Requirement: MSU undergraduates must complete courses in at least two of			
	three diversity categories ("D", "N" & "I") as part of their IAH and/or ISS requirements. "N" – emphasizes			
	national diversity; "I" – emphasizes international and multicultural diversity and "D" – emphasizes both			
	national and international/multicultural diversity.			
	Integrative Studies in Natural Science			
	1. One ISB course (3 credits)			
	2. One ISP course (3 credits)			
	3. One ISB or ISP lab (2 credits)			
University	1. Complete one of the following:			
Mathematics	a. MTH 101 and MTH 102.			
Requirement	b. MTH 103 or (MTH 103A and MTH 103B) and MTH 101.			
	c. MTH 103 or (MTH 103A and MTH 103B) and MTH 102.			
	2. Complete both of the following:			
	a. MTH 103 or (MTH 103A and MTH 103B) or MTH 101 or MTH 102; and			
	b. STT 200 or STT 201.			
	3. Complete both of the following:			
	a. MTH 103 or (MTH 103A and MTH 103B); and			
	b. One of the following courses: MTH 114, MTH 124, MTH 132, MTH 152H, or MTH 201.			
	4. Complete one of the following:			
	a. MTH 116.			
	5. Waiver through a <i>proctored</i> Mathematics Placement Exam yielding a score resulting in placement			
	in MTH 132.			
	*Please note, STT 200 or 201 is a required course for the CJ degree. Please see an advisor for questions.			

COLLEGE OF SOCIAL SCIENCE REQUIREMENTS

Experiential Learning Requirement

All students within the College of Social Science must complete an experiential learning requirement. The experiential learning requirement may be satisfied either within or outside the requirements of the major. The requirement may be met by completing a 3 or 4-credit experiential learning course, approved by the College of Social Science Committee on Curriculum and Academic Policy or its designee. A list of approved courses is maintained by the College of Social Science. Study abroad and study away experiences, internships, service learning and civic engagement experiences, undergraduate research, including, in appropriate cases, honors theses, and entrepreneurship experiences can meet this requirement. Please consult the CSS website for specific lists and details:

https://socialscience.msu.edu/undergraduate/current-students/curriculum.html.

Breadth Requirement

The College of Social Science requires each student to complete a breadth requirement. The requirement can be fulfilled by completing any of the following: (1) any minor in the College of Social Science, with a maximum of two courses from the student's primary major counting towards requirements of the minor; (2) a second degree or additional major within the College of Social Science; (3) a second degree or additional major in a college other than the College of Social Science; or (4) a minor outside of the College of Social Science. A maximum of two courses from the student's primary major may count towards requirements of the minor. It is encouraged that you meet with your College of Social Science academic advisor to discuss which option is best for your degree plan.

College Credit Distribution Requirements

- 1. Complete a minimum of 30 credits in courses numbered at the 300 level and above.
- 2. A maximum of 12 semester credits of independent study* may be applied toward degree requirements (see #4).
- 3. A maximum of 12 semester credits of internships and field experience credits may be applied toward the degree requirements (see #4).
- 4. The total of independent study, internship and field experience credits may not exceed 20 credits.

Note: A maximum of 6 credits may be earned in CJ 490.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE MAJOR REQUIREMENTS

Complete a minimum of 30 credits in CJ with a minimum of 2.0 CJ GPA. (Effective Fall 2006)

Complete a minimum of 30 credits in CJ with a minimum of 2.0 CJ GPA. (Effective Fall 2006)			
1. Complete the following four	CJ 110 Introduction to Criminal Justice		
foundational courses →	CJ 220 Criminology		
	CJ 275 Criminal Procedure		
	CJ 292 Methods of Criminal Justice Research		
2. Complete two core courses →	CJ 335 Policing		
	CJ 345 Cyber-Crime and Cyber-Security		
	CJ 355 Juvenile Justice		
	CJ 365 Corrections		
	CJ 385 Private Security		
	CJ 395 Race and Justice		
3. Complete one of the following	CJ 424 Crime, Mass Media, and Society (W)		
courses →	CJ 426 Violence Against Women (W)		
	CJ 427 Criminology and Public Policy (W)		
	CJ 430 Advanced Seminar in Policing (W)		
	CJ 465 Critical Issues in Corrections (W)		
	CJ 491 Topics in Criminal Justice (W)		
4. Complete 9 credits from the	CJ 210 Introduction to Forensic Science		
following CJ elective courses	CJ 235 Investigation Procedures		
with at least two courses at the	CJ 422 Comparative and Historical Criminal Justice		
400-level →	CJ 424 Crime, Mass Media and Society (W)		
	CJ 425 Women and Criminal Justice		
	CJ 426 Violence Against Women (W)		
	CJ 427 Criminology and Public Policy (W)		
	CJ 429 Interdisciplinary Topics in Cybersecurity		
	CJ 430 Advanced Seminar in Policing (W)		
	CJ 432 Community Policing		
	CJ 433 Law Enforcement Intelligence Operations		
	CJ 434 Police Administration		
	CJ 439 Homeland Security		
	CJ 446 Open-Source Investigations		
	CJ 447 Digital Forensics		
	CJ 465 Critical Issues in Corrections (W)		
	CJ 466 Correctional Organizations and Systems		
	CJ 471 Law of Corrections		
	CJ 474 Law and Criminal Justice Policy		
	CJ 485 Critical Issues in Private Security		
	CJ 490 Independent Study (3 credits)		
	CJ 491 Topics in Criminal Justice (W effective fs20) (3 credits)		
	CJ 493 Undergraduate Research CJ		

Note: Leadership & Professional Development in CJ (CJ 294) and CJ Practicum (CJ 494) will not count towards major requirements. They will count towards general elective credits.

For course descriptions, go to https://reg.msu.edu/Courses/Search.aspx.

GENERAL ELECTIVES

General Electives are any courses that do not meet a specific course requirement. This is your chance to explore and expand your knowledge in other areas of interest. These courses count towards the 120 minimum credits required for graduation. When completing electives, you can take a diversity of courses from all different disciplines. If you would rather have them more focused, you may choose to complete a minor or an additional major.

MINORS

MSU has several minors as an option for students to enhance their academic record. If you are interested, a list of current available minors can be found on the Registrar's Office website: https://reg.msu.edu/AcademicPrograms/Programs.aspx?PType=MNUN.

ADDITIONAL MAJOR

With the permission of the relevant department and college, a student who is enrolled in or has completed a Michigan State University bachelor's degree program may elect to complete the requirements for an additional major. An additional major may be completed within the number of credits required for the student's bachelor's degree program or with only such additional credits necessary to satisfy the requirements for the additional major. The additional major consists of the specified requirements of the major and, where required, of the college.

A student interested in completing an additional major should contact the advisor of the intended additional major.

The completion of the additional major will be noted on the student's final transcript. Only the primary major of the student's bachelor's degree program will be designated on the student's diploma.

SECOND DEGREE

To pursue a second bachelor's degree, a student must be admitted to the second bachelor's degree program. To be granted a second bachelor's degree, a student must earn at least 30 credits in residence in addition to the credits required for the first degree and meet the specified requirements of the second college and major. A student who completes the requirements for a second bachelor's degree will receive two diplomas, one for each major.

MINOR IN SECURITY MANAGEMENT

The complexities of modern society have combined to generate a variety of threats to business organizations, information networks, government installations and operations, and individuals. The Minor in Security Management is designed for students who are interested in private and government security.

With the approval of the department or school and college that administer the student's degree program, the courses that are used to satisfy the requirements for the minor may also be used to satisfy the requirements for the bachelor's degree.

Requirements for the Minor in Security Management

ALL of the following courses (15 credits)	:		
ACC 230	Survey of Accounting Concepts		
CJ 235	Investigative Procedures		
CJ 345	Cyber-Crime and Cyber-Security		
CJ 385	Private Security		
CJ 485	Critical Issues in Private Security		
ONE of the following courses (3 credits)			
CSE 102	Algorithmic Thinking/Programming		
FI 320	Introduction to Finance		
MGT 325	Management Skills and Processes		
MKT 327	Introduction to Marketing		

CONCENTRATION IN CYBER INVESTIGATIONS

An optional concentration in Cyber Investigations is available for students completing a Bachelor of Arts degree in Criminal Justice. The Cyber Investigations concentration equips students with the skills and knowledge needed to combat cybercrime and conduct digital forensic investigations. With the rise of identity theft, data breaches, and cyber espionage, and other forms of online criminal activity, this program prepares graduates for careers in law enforcement, corporate security, and other sectors requiring specialized investigative expertise.

Students must complete all of the following courses listed below. Courses that are used to satisfy the requirements for the concentration may also be used to satisfy the requirements for the Bachelor of Arts degree in Criminal Justice. The concentration will be noted on the student's transcript.

Please note: This concentration is only available to students completing a Bachelor of Arts degree in Criminal Justice. To request this concentration, please contact your Criminal Justice major advisor.

Requirements for the Concentration is Cyber Investigations:

CJ 345 Cybercrime and Cyber-Security

CJ 429 Interdisciplinary Topics in CyberSecurity

CJ 446 Open-Source Investigations

CJ 447 Digital Forensics

CRIMINAL JUSTICE NEWS AND SOCIAL MEDIA

Website

The Criminal Justice website provides important information about the School of Criminal Justice, the degrees offered, advising information, opportunities to get involved, and campus resources.

Newsletter

The CJ Undergraduate Advising Team shares a CJ newsletter once a month, during the first week of the month. The newsletter is sent to your MSU email address. Please read the newsletter for important announcements, opportunities and academic dates.

Social Media

We encourage you to use the account details below to follow the School of Criminal Justice on social media so that you never miss SCJ news!

- Undergraduate Instagram: msu_scjugrad
- SCJ Main Instagram: msuscj
- Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/msucj
- LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/company/msucj
- X: https://x.com/msu_scj

CAREER ADVISING AND SERVICES

The School of Criminal Justice offers many services to assist students in preparation for their future careers, from gaining relevant skills and knowledge, to building their professional network. The School's career advisor, Tim Homberg, is here to guide and help you with your career services needs. Mr. Homberg can assist you with any of the following services:

- Career Advising: One-on-one appointments to discuss the Criminal Justice field and its vast career options, and to help identify the positions that align with your interests.
- Part-Time Student Employment: Assistance with identifying and applying for relevant part-time Criminal Justice student positions, both on and off campus.
- Resume, Cover Letter, and Interview preparation.
- **Internships:** Full assistance in applying for and securing critical internships (junior and senior years) within the Criminal Justice field. There is a wide variety and number of internships available in all areas of the Criminal Justice field. Students can earn general elective credits (3-12) while gaining critical experience and connections through our vast internship program.
- Job Placement Assistance: Comprehensive help with job search strategies and making connections to employers and alumni in areas of interest.
- Career Fair and Recruiting Sessions: The School hosts a large annual Career Fair each February (approx.. 80 Agencies), along with holding a variety of Informational and Recruiting Sessions with employers throughout the year.
- Additional Career Resources: Connections to additional Criminal Justice, College of Social Science, and University Career Resources and Contacts.

Schedule an Appointment with Mr. Tim Homberg:

http://student.msu.edu

Reasons: Criminal Justice Intern Adv or Criminal Justice Career Adv

STUDENT RESOURCES

Career Services Network: The CSN will help you find internships, jobs, explore majors and careers, resume help, learn how to network, and ace the interview, http://careernetwork.msu.edu/ .	MSU Police Student Employment: Explore a variety of policing opportunities (Green Coats, Parking, Police Cadets) by working on-campus, http://police.msu.edu/contact/job-opportunities/ .
Center for Service Learning and Civic Engagement: Gain experience, build professional skills and support community needs by participating in one of more than 500 positions, https://servicelearning.msu.edu/ .	Neighborhood Student Success Center Resources: Academic support, tutorial services and other resources for students, https://nssc.msu.edu/oec/ .
Collaborative Learning Center: Improve your reading, writing, math technical, study and test-taking skills by participating in the workshops and other supportive resources, http://nssc.msu.edu/ .	Office of the University Ombudsperson: Offers a confidential place to discuss both academic and nonacademic concerns including, administrative issues, workplace issues, or any concern that may relate to MSU students, https://ombud.msu.edu/
College of Social Science Office of Undergraduate Affairs: Central source of information and assistance for students in all departments and schools in the college. https://socialscience.msu.edu/undergraduate/current-students/advising-affairs.html	Registrar's Office: Provides general services and information to students regarding academic records, transcripts, and etc., https://reg.msu.edu/aboutus.aspx .
Counseling and Psychiatric Services: Provides developmental and psychological counseling, https://caps.msu.edu/ .	Resource Center for Persons with Disabilities: Provides disability-related technical assistance, auxiliary aids and services, facilitates reasonable accommodations and provides advocacy and training, https://www.rcpd.msu.edu/ .
Education Abroad: Explore study abroad programs at http://educationabroad.isp.msu.edu/ .	Student Parent Resource Center: Assists individuals and families in their balance of work, educational and family responsibilities, http://studentparents.msu.edu/ .
Enrollment Information: Explore the videos, guides, and FAQs below for more information on using Class Search, the Shopping Cart, Planner tools and enrollment, https://sis.msu.edu/help/enrollment.html .	Testing Office: Prepare for graduate school exams using test preparation help for the GRE, GMAT, LSAT, MCAT, etc., https://testingcenter.msu.edu/ .
Office of Financial Aid: The Office of Financial Aid provides access, aid, and advisory services for students, https://finaid.msu.edu/ .	Writing Center: Assists you with any writing project at any stage, http://writing.msu.edu/ .

WEB RESOURCES

Program Requirements and Scheduling

Please note that you, as the student, bear ultimate responsibility for knowing and fulfilling graduation requirements. It is therefore essential that you use all of the University publications available to you. These include the:

- Academic Programs: https://reg.msu.edu/AcademicPrograms/
- Description of Courses: https://reg.msu.edu/Courses/search.aspx
- Schedule of Courses: https://student.msu.edu/splash.html

Criminal Justice Information

MSU Criminal Justice Website: https://cj.msu.edu/

GENERAL INFORMATION

Graduation Application: Applications for graduation should be submitted by the first week of the preceding semester the student anticipates completing degree requirements on student.msu.edu.

Change of Enrollment/Registration: Students can add courses through the fifth day of classes. To add courses after the fifth day, students must go through the department offering the course to see if a late add would be possible. Students can drop courses up to the middle of the semester. After the middle of the semester, students may drop courses only with the permission of the dean of their college. Students will only be able to drop a course after the middle of the semester to correct errors in enrollment or because of catastrophic events). Please check the academic calendar each semester for important deadlines, https://reg.msu.edu/ROInfo/Calendar/Academic.aspx.

Classification of Students: For the purposes of registration and determining eligibility for certain student activities, a classification of students by class year is made by the Office of the Registrar at the end of each semester based on the number of credits earned:

Freshman = 1 - 27 credits Sophomore = 28 – 55 credits Junior = 56 - 87 credits Senior = 88 and above credits.

Final Exams: No student is required to take more than two final examinations during any one day of finals week. Criminal Justice students who have three or more exams scheduled for the same day may take their class schedule to the Office of Student Affairs for the College of Social Science, (SSC.AcademicAffairs@msu.edu), for assistance in arranging an alternative time for one of the three final exams. https://socialscience.msu.edu/undergraduate/currentstudents/advising-affairs.html

Frequently Asked Questions: Do you have questions about something related to your enrollment at MSU? Start with the Registrar's Office FAQ, https://reg.msu.edu/ROInfo/FAQRO.aspx.

Major Change: Major changes into the College of Social Science require a meeting with the Academic Advisor for that major. This meeting is to review the major, completed coursework and remaining requirements.

Repeat Policy: Undergraduate students can repeat a course no matter the previous grade. Undergraduate students who enrolled in a course for CR, or P cannot repeat the course on a credit basis. Students may repeat a course for a maximum of two times for three total enrollments and can repeat a maximum of 20 credits. https://reg.msu.edu/academicprograms/Print.aspx?Section=532

Withdrawal Policy: A criminal justice major who wishes to withdraw from the university should contact an advisor for more information. MSU's withdrawal policy can be found here, https://reg.msu.edu/roinfo/notices/withdrawal.aspx.

Transferring Courses to MSU: MSU students may attend other institutions as Guest Students or Non-matriculated Students for short periods for the purpose of earning credit for transfer to Michigan State University, https://reg.msu.edu/ROInfo/EnrReg/GuestStatus.aspx.

ACADEMIC INTEGRITY

Academic integrity and responsibility are fundamental values in a community of scholars. Doing your own work and taking responsibility for that work – allows you to test your own abilities and receive honest feedback. Honesty and integrity within the University are fundamental to building the trust that is required for students and faculty to thrive and learn from one another. Violating this social contract erodes this trust. As students new to the university, it is important to be aware of your responsibilities as members of the MSU academic community.

It is also important to understand that cheating and plagiarizing are considered fraud – a crime punishable by law enforcement outside the university. To clarify policies and procedures concerning academic integrity and academic misconduct at Michigan State University, visit the Ombudsperson at MSU (129 N. Kedzie Hall, 354 Farm Lane) or the Ombudsperson's web site: http://ombud.msu.edu/.

Please review the Spartan Code of Honor: Academic Pledge here: https://spartanexperiences.msu.edu/about/handbook/spartan-code-of-honor-academic-pledge/index.html.

Please review the Academic Integrity Resource page here: https://ombud.msu.edu/resources-self-help/academic-integrity.

Please refer to the complete policy on Integrity of Scholarship and Grades located in the Academic Programs catalog at: https://www.reg.msu.edu/AcademicPrograms/Text.asp?Section=112#s534.

For information on how to properly reference and cite sources, please access the following library web page: https://lib.msu.edu/.

ACADEMIC PLANNING WORKSHEET

BACHELOR OF ARTS DEGREE IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE 120 CREDITS

UNIVERSITY REQUIREMENTS	COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS	CRIMINAL JUSTICE MAJOR	GENERAL ELECTIVES
Integrative Studies & Writing	Experiential Learning (3 Credits Minimum)	Foundational Courses (12 Credits)	General Electives
WRA (4)	()	CJ 110 (3) CJ 220 (3)	()
IAH (4) IAH (4)		CJ 275 (3) CJ 292 (3)	()
ISS 2 (4)	Breadth Requirement (credits vary)	Two Core Courses (6 Credits)	()
ISS 3 (4)	()	CJ 335 (3) CJ 345 (3)	()
ISB (3) ISP (3) ISL (2)		CJ 355 (3) CJ 365 (3) CJ 385 (3) CJ 395 (3)	() () ()
Math Graduation Requirement MTH ()		Four Content Courses (12 Credits) CJ 4W () CJ 4 () CJ 4 () CJ ()	()()()()()()()
	0 Credits of	()	
Distribution	CJ Courses Tra	nsfer Credits	Repeat Credits
30 Credits at			Credits to

2.0+ Overall GPA

CJ GPA 2.0+

300/400 level

Complete

Four Year Plan

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice

Year 1	Fall	Cr	Spring	Cr
Benchmarks to be met:	CJ 110	3	CJ 220	3
-30 Credit Completion	WRA	4	IAH 201-210	4
-Broad Understanding of	MTH 101 OR 102 OR 103	3	STT 200	3
CJ Discipline & Field	CJ 294	3	ISB/ISP 2XX	3
	UGS 110/General Elective	1	General Elective	3
	Total	14		16
Year 2	Fall	Cr	Spring	Cr
Benchmarks to be met:	CJ 275	3	CJ 292	3
-60 Credit Completion	ISP/ISB 2XX	3	ISS 2XX	4
-Completion of CJ	ISP/ISB Lab	2	College Breadth Requirement	3
Foundational Courses -Experiential Learning	College Breadth Requirement	3	General Elective	3
Exploration	General Elective	3	General Elective	3
	Total	14		16
Year 3	Fall	Cr	Spring	Cr
Benchmarks to be met:	CJ 3XX	3	CJ 3XX	3
-90 Credit Completion	IAH 211-241	4	ISS 3XX	4
-Experiential Learning	College Breadth Requirement	3	College Breadth Requirement	3
Planning	General Elective	3	Experiential Learning	3
	General Elective	1	General Elective	3
	Total	14		16
Year 4	Fall	Cr	Spring	Cr
Benchmarks to be met:	CJ 4XX (W)	3	CJ 4XX	3
-120 Credit Completion	CJ 4XX	3	CJ Elective	3
-Completion of University,	College Breadth Requirement	3	General Elective	3
College & CJ Requirements	General Elective	3	General Elective	3
1.54 att office	General Elective	3	General Elective	3
	•	i	1	